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City of Long Beach
Working Together to Serve

November 10, 2017

h.trick H. West, City Manag~
1fl~ ~t{'/
1 m ;r Sodek, Director of Development Services

yor and Members of the City Council

Elevators Maintenance and Enforcement

Memorandum

Earlier this year, the City Council requested a report concern ing current requirements for
elevator enforcem ent procedures; the number of violations for elevator fai lures due to faulty
equipment; and the total number of days granted to repair them (and any extens ions
granted). The City Counci l also requested incentives to'propertyowners that wou ld result
in timely elevator repairs, includ ing reimbursement opportunities, during elevator outages .

The Development Services Department has been assembl ing this information as well as
examining potential opportunities for timely elevator repairs . A comprehensive
memorandum will be provided before the end of this year.

Should you have questions regarding this matter, please contact Oscar W. Orci , Deputy
Director , at (562) 570-6369 or oscar.orci@longbeach .gov.
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cc: C HARLES PARKIN, CI TY AnORNEY
LAURA L. DOUD, C ITY AUDITOR
T OM M ODICA, ASSISTANT C ITY MANAGER

KEVIN JACKSON, DEPUTY C ITY MANAGER
REBECCA GARNER, A SSISTANT TO THE C ITY MANAG ER
O SCAR W . ORCI, DEPUTY DIRECTOR
DAVID KHORRAM, SUPERINTENDENT OF BUILDING AND SAFETY
KURT KEATING, C ODE ENFORCEMENT BUREAU MANAGER
C RAIG BECK, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC W ORKS

MON IQUE DE LA GARZA, C ITY C LERK (REF. F ILE 17-0506 )


